

ARKANSAS SENATE
86th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2007
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1632

"AN ACT TO AMEND THE PUBLIC SCHOOL FUNDING ACT OF 2003 AND TO ENSURE
THAT EVERY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT IN THE STATE RECEIVES THE FULL
AMOUNT OF FOUNDATION FUNDING."

Amendment No. 2 to House Bill No. 1632.

Amend House Bill No. 1632 as engrossed, H2/23/07 (version: 02-23-2007 09:11):

Page 2, delete lines 12 through 15 and substitute the following:

"(B) funds Funds received by the school district in lieu of taxes, and local sales and use taxes dedicated to education pursuant to §§ 26-74-201 et seq., § 26-74-301 et seq., § 26-75-301 et seq., and the Local Government Bond Act of 1985, § 14-164-301 et seq.;"

AND

Page 3, delete line 17 and substitute the following:

"(16) "Quarterly average daily membership" means the average daily membership for one (1) quarter of a school year used for calculating student growth funding and as determined by rule established by the Department of Education;

(17)(A) "Revenues" means:"

AND

Page 3, line 33, delete "~~(15)~~(17)" and substitute "~~(15)~~(18)"

AND

Page 4, line 3, delete "~~(16)~~(18)" and substitute "~~(16)~~(19)"

AND

Page 4, line 7, delete "~~(17)~~(19)" and substitute "~~(17)~~(20)"

AND

Page 4, line 14, delete "~~(18)~~(20)" and substitute "~~(18)~~(21)"



AND

Page 4, line 20, delete "~~(19)(A)(21)~~" and substitute "~~(19)(A)(22)~~"

AND

Page 4, line 31, delete "~~(20)(22)~~" and substitute "~~(20)(23)~~"

AND

Page 4, line 34, delete "~~(21)(23)~~" and substitute "~~(21)(24)~~"

AND

Page 5, line 2, delete "~~(22)(24)~~" and substitute "~~(22)(25)~~"

AND

Page 9, delete line 3 and substitute the following:
"skills for improving teaching practices and student academic achievement and training for school bus drivers as"

AND

Page 10, line 19, delete "subdivision (c)(2)(B)(i) of this section" and substitute "subdivision (c)(B)(ii)(a) of this section"

AND

Page 12, delete lines 22 through 36

AND

Page 13, delete lines 1 through 29 and substitute the following:
"(b) In school year 2007-2008, each school district in the state shall have in place a salary schedule with at least the following minimum levels of compensation for a basic contract:

Years of Experience	BA Degree Salary	MA Degree Salary
0	\$28,897	\$33,231
1	29,347	33,731
2	29,797	34,231
3	30,247	34,731
4	30,697	35,231
5	31,147	35,731
6	31,597	36,231
7	32,047	36,731
8	32,497	37,231
9	32,947	37,731
10	33,397	38,231
11	33,847	38,731

12	34,297	39,231
13	34,747	39,731
14	35,197	40,231
15	35,647	40,731

(c) In school year ~~2006-2007~~ 2008-2009 and each school year thereafter, each school district in the state shall have in place a salary schedule with at least the following minimum levels of compensation for a basic contract:

Years of Experience	BA Degree Salary	MA Degree Salary
0	\$29,244	\$33,630
1	29,694	34,130
2	30,144	34,630
3	30,594	35,130
4	31,044	35,630
5	31,494	36,130
6	31,944	36,630
7	32,394	37,130
8	32,844	37,630
9	33,294	38,130
10	33,744	38,630
11	34,194	39,130
12	34,644	39,630
13	35,094	40,130
14	35,544	40,630
15	35,994	41,130"

The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and _____

By: Senator Broadway
 CLR/CLR - 02-27-2007 08:48
 CLR179

 Secretary